NEWSPAPER ARTICLES REGARDING THE CATHOLIC CHURCH IN CHANDLER

Chandler News-

December 16, 1948
Our Lady of Sorrows Catholic Church


Bishop Eugene J. McGuinness of the diocese of Oklahoma City and Tulsa, will dedicate the new Our Lady of Sorrows Catholic church at 420 Price on Sunday, December 19 at 4 p.m.


About forty priests from all over Oklahoma will be present for the ceremony.  After the dedication, the bishop will administer the Sacrament of Confirmation to twenty children and three adults.  Sunday mass will be held at the old church at 7:45 a.m.


At 6:00 a dinner will be held in the American Legion hut.  The public is cordially invited to attend the services and dinner.


Tickets for the dinner may be obtained from Mrs. L. B. Nichols, Mrs. A. M. Jarvis, Mrs. C. C. Curry, Mrs. W. J. Ballard or Mrs. Wendell Tucker.

*****

Lincoln News

December 23, 1948

Chandler Catholic Church

Held Dedication Services Sun.

Sunday Full Day For Catholics in Chandler Vicinity


On Sunday, December 19 at 4:00 p.m. Bishop Eugene McGuinness started the dedication ceremonies before a large crowd of members and friends.  The First part of the services was the blessing of the grounds and the outside of the church.  After these brief ceremonies the lay of the cornerstone of the church was accomplished.


Immediately afterwards the group entered the church and blessed first the altar and then the church interior.  During the blessing of the church, two assistants placed the altar cloth and candles in place.


Bishop McGuinness then thanked Mr. And Mrs. C. A. Breitung of Tulsa, for their generous donations which made the Chandler church possible for Chandler years ahead of plans.  Thanks were also given to Mr. And Mrs. A. M. Jarvis for the donation of the land upon which the church was built.  Hopes were expressed for a catholic school in the near future, also at this location.


Confirmation exercises were then conducted for twenty-four persons.  They were Charles Haase, Frances Nelson, William Jarvis, James Jarvis, James Trotter, Patricia Haase, James Woody, Doria Woody, Rena Mae Horton, Patricia Guessman, Mrs. Fred Guessman, Marvin Simons, Robert Simons, Willard Ballard Jr., Mary Rose Simons, Frieda Cletus Pritchett, Roger Pritchett, Henry Simons, Donald Guessman, Joseph Pritchett, Mary Bell Ficke, Willard Ballard Sr., and A.E. Rickstrew.

Awaiting with the choir during confirmation service was Sister Teresita, Philomena and Antotnette from Bristow.  Other sisters were present from Oklahoma City and from Cushing.

Regular Mass in Morning

At 7:45 a.m. mass was conducted by Father Swift at the little old church. There was a little wrench in the feelings of the older members as they realized that this was their last service in their little old church, because immediately following the regular mass the morning of December 19, the fixtures of the little church were moved to the new church on Price street.  Yes, the little church would to be no morel, but it would always and forever be held dear to the hearts of many, and the new church was welcoming the members and friends with its open doors and it blessed newness.

New Church Began July 25, 1948


The history of the new church began to be written when the Rt. Rev. Msgr. D.C. Fletcher, dean of Tulsa deanery and pastor of Christ the King Church there blessed the ground and turned the first shovel of earth on Sunday, July 25, 1948.


From that date construction moved forward until the new church rose and was ready for this dedication.


The pastor’s home will house the resident pastor.  Information as to who the resident priest will be is not known by the members at this time.  The local priest will be housed in the new home, built by the church, which will be as completely modern a seven room home as any in the vicinity.

Dinner Served Guests


At 6:00 p.m. at the Legion Hut, with approximately 200 present.  During the banquet which was prepared by the Catholic church ladies, Father Swift, Bishop McGuinness and Monsignieur James A. Fletcher gave short talks.


Former priest of the Chandler church were seated with the distinguished guests at the head table.


The hut was decorated by a huge Christmas tree full of Christmas lights and covered with candy canes which were distributed to the children after the dinner.  The many tables were centered with cedar boughs and Christmas tree ball arrangements, dotted with candles.


There were thirty-two visiting priest present, some coming great distances.  One priest was from Poland, and one from Dominion of Canada. For the most part the visitors were from Oklahoma parishes.

